

## Profile

Experience Designer and full-stack developer with interests in immersive computing, emerging technologies and user experience. Able to take ideas from concept to wireframe to prototype to production. Focused on creating meaningful experiences through design.

---

## Education

Sep 2016 — May 2020	Pace University	Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)
Sep 2020 — Jan 2021	California Institute of the Arts	UI/UX Design Specialization

---

## Employment

March 2020 — Present	<b>UI/UX Design Intern at Veriscouts</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>~ Research, design and prototype new user experiences for new features, creating design mockups, story boarding, and iterate design decisions.</li><li>~ Assisting with the creation and upkeep of user interface guidelines and other relevant documentation.</li><li>~ Communicate concepts visually.</li></ul>
Jan 2020 – Present	<b>Freelance Designer</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>~ Managed a wide variety of cross-media projects involving web development, branding &amp; UI/UX design to efficiently launch new products and services.</li><li>~ Worked closely with startups and established businesses across different countries in order to bring their vision to life.</li></ul>
Jan 2021 — Feb 2020	<b>Contract UI/UX Designer at Youcerto</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>~ Managed and led all facets of design including Information architecture, user task flows, visual design and prototyping to ensure a high quality final product.</li><li>~ Conducted user research by conducting interviews with current users, surveys, and participatory design in order to address both user behavior and attitudes.</li><li>~ Developed high-fidelity wireframes, clickable prototypes, and conducted usability tests to obtain information about the users.</li></ul>

---

## Skills

### Software —

Photoshop    After Effects  
Illustrator    Adobe XD  
InDesign    Figma  
Premiere    Blender3D

### Design —

Design Research    System Design  
Design Strategy    Prototyping  
User Interface    Video Editing  
Web Design    Motion Design